
Item No.3 (iii) of the Director’s Report refers 
to this correspondence.

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Kathryn, 

Keeley Saunders <Keeley.Saunders@bumabyschools.ca> 
Friday, February 08, 2019 10:57 AM 
Matts, Kathryn 
Bjer1ce, Lucas 
Fw: Letter of support - playground grant 
20190206_KMatts_ CoB.pdf 

Please find attached a letter of support from Sandra Brunner of the Burnaby School District. 

We are applying for the Burnaby Parks and Recreation grant this year and feel we meet all of the criteria 
required. We have well over 50% saved and will be hosting a big spring fair on May 24th to solidify our total 
raised. (One of my colleagues Rachel Chin will be in touch with you about the spring fair) 

Can you please advise if you required further supporting documentation or information? 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Keeley Saunders 
Aubrey PAC Chair 



~ • BOARD OF EDUCATION 

,, ~~~~S~l~y 
February 6, 2019 

Ms. Kathryn Matts 
Commission Secretary 
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Commission 
City of Burnaby 
101-4946 Canada Way 
Burnaby, BC VSG 4H7 

Dear Ms Matts: 

The Burnaby Board of Education is pleased to support the application by the Parent 
Advisory Council of Aubrey Elementary School for a Playground Development Grant to 
expand and enhance their playground. 

It is our understanding the PAC and the school have already raised $50,000 of the estimated 
$63,170 cost. The district hereby undertakes to install the playground equipment within 
twelve months of the grant approval. 

Thank you for considering the application by the Aubrey PAC. 

Yours very truly, 

Russell Horswill, DBA 
Secretary-Treasurer 

Ci;ipy: Cory Borg, Director of Facilities Services 

I 9•02-04/R H/S B 

5325 Kincaid Street, Burnaby, BC VSG IW2 o 604-296,6900 o ½'WW.sd41.bc.co 



Jlih Aubrey Elementary 
landscape 
structures· 

Burnaby , BC February 5, 2019 

Pricing 
Supply playground equipment- Design# 514-2-1 (Landscape Structures Inc.) 

GST@5% 
PST@7% 
Total 

Listed taxes (GST & PST) are applicable and need to be paid by purchaser 

Design #514-2-1 

$63,170.00 

$3,158.85 
$4,422.39 

$70,758.24 

Pricing includes freight costs to site. Please note that pricing is valid for 30 days. Tenns are net 30 days from 
shipment of product from factory. A Credit application may be required. Standard terms&. conditions are attached. Past 
due amounts will be charged 2% Interest compounded monthly (26.82% per annum), starting on the first day past the 
due·clate:·rerms are net 30 days on approved credit. Delivery ls approximately S~6 weeks. Llstect taxes (GSl' & Pst) are 
applicable and need to be paid by purchaser. 

If you wish to place an order, please sign where indicated below and fax back to our office to (604) 294-4002 or toll free 
at 1 (866) 294-4002. 

Print Name: _____________________ Date: ___________ _ 

Signature of Acceptance: Title: __________ _ 

Delivery Address: ------------------------------ --­

Installation Address: ---------------------------------

Better playgrounds. 
Better world.'• 
playlsi.com 

habitat , 



Jlrh Aubrey Elementary 
landscape 
structures· 

Burnaby , BC February 5 , 2019 Design #514-2-1 

Track Ride Curved SwlggleKnots ™ Bridge TurboTwister Barrier 

E-Pod®Step Playstructure Seat Pod Climber® 16" 

Pod Climber® 20" 

PRODUCT FEATURES: 

• S" round aluminum posts - 100 year warranty with factory Installed post caps that eliminate rusting 

• 360 degree compression clampjng system - 100 year warranty on-site adjustable with maximum holding power 
allowing overhead height adjustment 

• Tenderdecks 4' square 12 gauge steel, allowing for more users at one time 

• Tendertuff Coating warm to little hands in cold weather and anti-slip 

• Polyethylene Slide double wall thickness, molded-In Inserts with slide hoods and handbars 

• Adjustable Slide footer accounts for the natural shifting that occurs in hot and cold weather, prevents string 
entanglements 

Better playgrounds. 
Better world.'" 
playlsi.com 

systems lncorporat~ 




